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e o ik Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 23-A038

DATE: February 6, 2023
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator /14

SUBJECT: Agenda Iltem Ordinance Amending Section 98.09, “Alsdorf Park”

Please place the first reading of the ordinance amending Section 98.09 “Alsdorf Park” on
the February 28, City Commission Agenda. The amendment is to modify requirements and
to set up new prohibitions and regulations for use of the Park facilities.

If you have any questions please call me at 9547-786-4191.
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cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager

Mark Berman, City Attorney
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
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